* GENFRAL'
FCONOMIC E/CN.4 /Sub.1/SR.99
AND

2k March 1952
SOCIAL COUNCIL

rabtolt

ENGLISH .
. ORIGINAL: = FRENCH

COMMISSTION ON HUMAN RIGH’I’S
SUB- COMroSIOIJ Ol FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE PRESS
Fifth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETY-NINTH MEETING
Held st Headguarters, New York
on Wedneeday, 12 March 1952, at 1]_ a.m.

CONTENTS:
" Draft international code of ethics (E/CH. h/Sub 1/151
E/cm.u/sub.l/lsl/ﬁda.l, E/CN.4 /Sub.1/1.10) (continued)

Chairman:. - AZMI Bey : (Egypt)

Raprorteur: Mr, AZKOUL : (Lebanon )

Members: .  Mr., BINDER (United States of America)

' Mr. P, H. CHANG - (China)
" Mr. GERAUD (France)
Mr. LOPEZ | (Philippines)
Mr. MOULIK (Inéia) |
Mr. PLEIC (Yugoslavia)
Mr. POLLERI CARRIO (Uruguay )
Mr. SILVA CARVALLO (Chile)

Mr. ZONOV ’ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)



E/oN, h/Sub;lfsa.§§
Page 2

Representative of & specialized agency:

Mr, CARNES United Netions Educatioral, Sclentifis
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

Category A:
Mr, LEARY International Confederation of Free
‘ Trade Unions (ICFIU)
Category B:
_ Mr. JACOBY World Jewlsh Congress
Secretariat: ‘
Mr, BEK Secretary of the Sub-Commiselon

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL CODE OF ETHICS (E/CW,L/Sub.1/151, E/CN.k/Sud.1/151/Add.1,
E/ON.4/Sub.1/1.10) (continued)

Article III

The CHAIRMAYN called on the Sub-»‘Camisaion to take up the study of
article III of the draft intermatlopal code of ethics. He recalled that the
article consisted of four paragraphs, to each of which various amendments had bee:.
submitted. He read out paragraph 1, to which two draft amendments had been
tabled, one by Mr. Bipder, requesting the deletion of the second sentence, the
other by Mr. Gerauwd, proposing that the entire paragraph should be redrafted.

Mr, AZKOUL wished first of all to point out that there were important
discrepancies between the English and the French texts of the origiml draft.
In the first place, the words "and dignity", which appeared in the first sentence
aftei- the word "integrity" in the English text, were repeated in the second
sentence, whereas, in the Fremeb text, the word "dignite" was missing from the
second sentence, The gaps 1n the French text should therefore be filled.
Secondly, the phrase "and they shall guard against exploitation of their status”
in the second sentence of the English text had no equivalent in the French text.
That omission in the French text seemed inexplicable to him,

Mr. ZONOV asked Mr, Binder %o remind him why he wanted the second

sentence of paragraph 1 to be deleted.
~ Mr. RTNDER



E/cm{n/Sub-.i,/SR.
Page 3 o

[ ]

Mr. BINDER felt that the matter of protecting press personnel agalnst
employers or the Ctate was out of place in the code. He pointed out that the
question of the independence of press personnel was dealt with in document
E/bN.h/Sub.l/lﬁh, paragraphs 36 to 41 of which referred specifically to the
pressure whicp might be exercised on that personnel. He also quoted the opinion
expressed on the matter by the Institute of Jowrnalists which likewise thought
that the sentence should be deleted (E/CN.4/sub.l/191, page 37).

. In his opinion, the important idea was the idea of good faith which
the Sub-Commission had included in Article II on his suggestion and, as a
general principle, it seemed to him preferable to give the rules set forth in
the code a positive construction.

Mr., PLEIC wondered whether the amendment put forward by Mr. Geraﬁdz
would not meet Mr. Binder's objection and whether it would not be advisable to
gtudy that amendment forthwith.

Mr. BIMDER sincerely hoped that his -own proposal would be put to the
vote, because Mr. Geraud's amendment included the expression "taches compatibles
aveC.esv.le dignite de la profession” which might be misinterpreted in English.
Was it not possible, for example, to conclude that the various facts were
ingufficiently important to be dealt with by certain Journalists?

Mr. GERAUD explained that, in his draft amendment to paragraph 1,
he had wanted to substitute a new text for the original wording which seemed to
him uvnsatisfactory. The words "meintain full public confidence in the integrity
«ess" showed the result and not the objective which press personnel should set
themselves, namely to be, above all, upright and honest. Again, in his second
sentence he had wanted to introduce an idea which should, in his epiri . , -«
inciuded in the cods. A distinction shdﬁld be made between two aspect. Lo
newspeper, the editorial and business aspects, which could not be séparated,,
and the Sub-Commission could not ipgnore the fact that the rules under
consideration ought to apply also to the business aspect.

vr. MOULIK



- A

E/o8.b/ouwb.1/8R,99
Page b4

Mr, MOULIK felt that the second sentence of parafraph 1, in the
original draft text, had two drewbacks: on the one hand it was vague, because
1t was d4fficult to distinguish between what was compatible end whab wes
incompatible with the dignity of the profession while, on the othér, it was
liable to impose restrictions on the Journalist®s activity., Ee supported
Mr. Binder's proposal to delete that sentence. :

Mr, AZEKOUL thought that the two draft amendments were contradictory.
Mr, Binder wanted the Sub-Commission merely to retain a vague sentence which
actually lald no obligation upon information persomnel, whereas Mr, Geraud
wvented to be reallstic and precise by specifying that the rules must also apply
to those who finally had to select information persomnel, 1in other words to thoggf

whom the quality of that persomnel in fact depended. He shared Mr, Geraud'’s
view on the matter,

M, PLEIC asked for a vofe cn the last sentence of Mr, Geraud's
aemendment irrespectlve of the voting procedure adopted.

Mr, IOPEZ wes in fevour of deleting the entire parsgraph which, in his
view, wvas vague and introduced no new element, He recalled that the Sub~
Commission had already referred to the sense of responsibility in the preamble,
that 1t had also stated, in article I, that carg should be taken that informatiorn
should be factually accurate and objJective, and, finally, that it had spcken,
in article II, of fidelity to the public interest, The paragreph in question
therefore seemed to him to be completely useless, which was alsc the opinion
expressed by the Commonweelth Press Union (E/CN,4/Sub.1/151, page 25),

Mr. CHANG said that he would vote against paragraph 1 for the same
ressons a8 Mr, Lopez. He pointed out that he had deleted that paregraph from
his own amendment,

Mr, GERAUD, in reply to Mr. Lopez, did not think that the words
"integrity and dignity of the profession" and the expressions used in the
previous articles were redundant, On the contrary, he felt that those words
summed up the previous 1deas and should be added to the sumary definition

already adopted.
Jafter



Page 5 -
49

Af er & short procedural discussion on the order in which the
amerdments shotld be put to the vote, Mr., LOPEZ proposed that Mr. CGéraud's
draft aemondnent, which was completely different from the origimel text should
. be put to the vote first, for were it adopted the origimal text would '
automatically be set aside without any voting on its amendment being necessary.
On the contrary, the Sub-Commission would have to take a decision only on the
original text and the amendment to that text.

The GBATRMAN accepted Mr. Lopeg's proposal,

Mr. AZEKOUL polinted out that the formla at the beginning of the
first sentence of Mr. G€reui's tcxt would of course have to be brought into
line with the formula alrsady adopted.

The CHATRVAN put to the vobe the first sentence of paregreph 1 of
article ITI proposed by Mr, Géravd.
The first eertsnce of rasagerpd 1 proncsed by Mr. Géreud was

adopted by 5 votes to h, wriih 2 avoteni oud,

s

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the secoml sentence of paragraph 1

proposed by Mr. Géraud.
The secord sentence of varagraph 1 proposed by Mr. Géreud was adopted

by 5 votes to 4, with 2 abstontions.

The CBATRMAN noted that the origimal text of paragraph 1 had thue
beon sot aside and asked the Sub-committee to examine paregraph 2. There had
been three draft amendments to paragraph 2, from Mr. Birder (E/CN.4/Sub.1/L.6),
Mp. Chang (E/CN.4/Sub.1/.8) and Mr., Géraud (E/CN.:/Sub.1/L.9).



EfCR .?Snb .1/5R.99
Pags

Mr. GEBAYD thought that there was no point in giving Journaliste the
right In certain cascs vo diselaim respomsibility for information and comnents
which thoy published. As the Institute of Jownalists of the United Kingdom
had pointel out in its roply, the rosponslibility subsisted despite overything,
and the law doaignated those who must assume it. In France, for erxample, the
chilef editor or managing dirsctor of the nowspaper was rosponsible before the
law for its contonts. Tho Sub~Commlssion must therefore Introduce into the
paragraph a sontence vhich recogaizsd the existence of that legal responsibility,

Mr ., BINDER said that the second sentcnce of parcgranh 2 should Dde
doleted. It would bs hotter to retain only the first seutence which was
completa in iteslf and st forth tha only principle In the madbter which was
universally accepted. In thae United Statos, Jouwrnalists wore held responsible
for all articles vhich thsy published and they could not In any circumstances
disclainm wesponsibility. In any ovent, ths concept of legal responsibility
wag out of placs in a professional code of ethics.

Mr. AZIOUL pointed out that ths firet part of Mr. Ceraud's amendmant
up to tho worls "explicitly disclained" merely rocapiiuledsd in another forn
tho 1dans oxpricsed in the Montevideo draft, Mr., Gérerd then :{ntroducé‘d. a
restriction: "... If there is doubt regarding the authenticity of the
information concornsd’. That was obviously golng too far, A journalist . .

- might vory well havo other rcasons for dlsclaiming rssponsibilif;y‘for the
infoimation 0 corzents which he publiched. The last part of .*bhs first

sentence of the emwandmont brought in for the first time the notion of legal
rosponslbility, which might Intrcduce a baesic ambigulty Into the tex‘ﬁ of the

code, particularly into the preandle, ani opsn %he door to abusive interpretation.
In his opinion, the last sentonce of Mr, Céravdte emsndment, which seemed to

‘hare no real inmvortance, should also bo rojucted., | | 7

Contrary to ilr, Pinder, he wes in foror of vetelning the sscoad part
of the paagreph, Joursnlists had a uyoral rizht,wvhere necessary, to disclain
resporeibility for tholr articles, even 1f thoy wers forbildden to ¢o g0 by
their country®s leglelation, The prirnciple should therofore be affirmsd in the
cedo of ethics and the leral aspect of tho qQueatlon left aside enbirsly.

/tir. GEFAUD



E/ON.4/Sub.1/SR.99
Pags T

M. GERAUD #aid that the text of the original draft was not

sufficiently explicit and that was why he bad thought it necessary to
expand the ideas contained in it. He agreed with Mr. Azkoul that it would
bs better to add the words "or for any ot.har reason" at the end of the firet
part.‘df'h;s-a_mendment. He also defendsd himself far having tried to raies
the question of legal respoansibility. He had merely wanted to point out = -
that even if a Journalist could in certain cases disclaim moral responsibility
for a text which he had published, he did not, however, snjoy complete
immnity. At a glven moment, another notion might coms into play, that of
responsibllity befare the law.

 Lastly, he regretted timt the paregraph did not mention the'right
of aponymity. It was desirable that a newspaper should bs able to publish
unsigxiod articles, 1f only to give persons in office an opportunity of
informing end enlightening public opinion without revealing thsir identity.

"The CHAIRMAN put Mr. Binderf's draft amendment to ths vota -
(&/cN.4/Sub.1/L.6). | :

Mr, Binder!s a.msndment wes rejectsd by 5 votes to 3, with
3 abstenticns,

The 'CHAIRMAN then put to the vote Mr. Cha.ng'e draft. amendment
(E/CN.4/Sub.1/L.8) which replaced the words "in advance" -in.the last line of
the paragraph by "at the time of pubdlicatiom". o : T

Mr. Chang‘s amendment wes adopted by 6 votes to 1, with h

abstentiona.

" . The' CHATRMAN sald that he would vots against Mr. Géraud!s draft .-
amendment (E/CN.4/Sub.1/L.9) for the reasons which Mr. Azkoul had’ put forward.
The rroposal in effect introduced into paragraph 2 a numbsr of notions which
he 'did not think'in place in a cods of ethice for workers in the press and
information services. ‘ S

' Mr. Géraud?s amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 1, with 3

abstentions. PR
/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.b/Sub.1/SR.99
Page 8 : :

.The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote paragraph 2 of the Montevideo
draft as amended by Mr. Chang. o ) "
Paragraph 2 was adopted by 8 votes to 1, with 2 asbstenkions,.

The CHAIRMAN celled upon the Sub-dommittee to examine paragraph 3.
There had been four draft amendments to the paragraph, proposed by
Mr. Binder (E/CN,4/Sub.l/L.6), Mr, Chang (E/CN.4/Sub.1/L.8), Mr. Géraud
(B/CH.b4/5ub.1/L.9) and Mr. Moulik (E/CN.4/Sub,1/L.5).

Mr. BINDER explained that the wording which he proposed reproduced word
for word part of the code of ethics of the American Society of Newspaper
Elitors. That code which had been drawn up by experienced Journalists had been
in usé for nearly thirty yeers and had thus proved its value. His text
also took into account the wishes expressed by the Institute of Journalists
of the United Kingdom and by the Asgociation Suisse des Editeurs de JournauXe
He suggested that it might perhaps be preferable to replace the expression
"Ltéquité exige" in the third line of the French text by “en bonne pratigue,
il faut", EEE

Mr. MOULIK said that at least his amendment had the merit of being
concise, Mr, Binder and Mr, Géraud, on the other hand, were gratuitously
introducing several new ideas. The Indian Journalists Association thought that
the Code should contain express provisions to protect privete individuals
azainst slander.

Mr. CHANG pointed out that his amendment was even simpler than .
Mr. Moulik®s., Furthermore, it had the adventage of leaving out the question
of the right of correction which was already mentioned in Article I.

Mr. GERAUD thought that the question of correction should also be
mentioned in that parsgraph., By that means any mention of the right of
reply, vhich it might be somewhat dangerous to recognize expressly, could
be avoided,

/The CHAIRMAN



E/cn.ﬁ/sub.l/SR.gg
Page 9 '

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that Mr. Binder's amendument was the
furtheast removed from the substance of the original»é;aft. The Suquommission
should therefore vote on it first. If it adopted it, 1t would be rejecting
all the other amendments; if it rejected it, the Sgb-Commission_wogld f‘»
have to discuss the other amendments; 1f they in turn;were‘rejected, it
would have to revert to'the Montevideo draft, o

Mr, PLEIC said that both Mr. Géraud and Mr, Moulik had endeavoured
to give universally valid expression to the l1deas whiéh should 5e contained in
peragraph 3. Mr. Binder, on the other hand, was proposingwa,gexﬁ which
reflected the experience of Jjournalists in one country only. “The Sub-
Coamission should, therefore, vote on Mr. Gé&reud’s and Mr. Moulik!s amendments

first, ) -

Mr, BINDER could not see why less velue should be placed on & text ~
which, in his country, had for years gpverned the professional activities
of many journalists. There was no justification for esserting, at the outset,
that it wqpld not apply equally well to the press in other countries.

Mr: LOPEZ said that Mr. Binder’s amendment only mentioned the
obligatiens of workers in the press service, whereas the Code was intended to
cover the obligations of workers in all organs of information without
exceptiqyz ‘The said amendment should therefore be changed to that effect.

Mr., BINDER was perfectly prepared to extend the scope'of his amendment
by making the changes asked for,

The CHAIRMAN said, in reply to a remark by Mr, Pleic, thét the
Sub-Commission should not regard Mr. Binder's amendment as an extract from
the American Journalists! Code but rather a2 a proposal emanating from a member
of the Sub-Commission, “Everybody had a right to draw his inspiration from
any source he pleased, %

Mr. PLEIC explained that he had not intended to question the value
of the Code from which Mr. Binder hed teken his amendment, Moreover, in
rrinciple, he had no objection whatsoever to the saild amendment; he merely

wished to be given an opportunity to vote on Mr. Géraud's amendment.
-/Mr. STLVA CARVALLO



E/CN.4/Sub,1/SR.99
Page 10

Mr. STLVA CARVALLO could see no difference between the idea
uhderlyingﬂMr. Binder's smendmwent and that contained in the original draft.
The latter seemed moré general in scope than did Mr, Binderts, which wes
more in the nature of a regulatory provision., That was vhy he would
vote against Mr. Binders? amendment and for the original draft.

The CHAIRMAN said that while he appreciated the considerations
which had prompted Mr. Binder and Mr. Géreud to submit their emenduents,
he would nevertheless vote for the original draft as its scope was more
universal, \
| He then put to the vote Mr, Binﬁer's‘draft amendment to paragraph 3
Mr, Binder's draft amendment ¢o paregraph 3 was rejected by
3 votes to 2, with L abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft amendment to paragraph
3 submitted by Mr. Moulik,

Mr, Moulik!'s draft smendment to paragraph 3 was rejected by
L votes to none, with 5 abstentions.

The CEAIRMAN then put to the vote the draft amendment to paragraph 3
subnitted by Mr. Géraud,

Mr, Gdraud’s draft amendment to paragraph 3 was rejected by 5 votes
to 1, with 3 avstentions.

The CHAIRMAN inivied the Sub-Coumission to discuss paragraph 3 of
the original draft,

Mr. LOPEZ wished the original parasgraph 3 to be replaced by
the Commenwealth Press Unionts draft (E/CN.bL/Sub.1/151, page 45). While
in no way deviating in subotance from the original draft, it had the advantage
of being worded in more appropriate terus,

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.%/sub. 1{83.99:3 s
FPage 11

The CHAIR&AN suggested that the Drefting Committee might edit
paragre.ph 3 bea.ring in mind Mr. Lopez’ comments.
He then called 1.;?0!1 the Sub>Commission to vaote on paragraph 3 of the
origine"i draft, without prejudice to that decision. B e
PR 2arsgraph 3 of the original draft was adopted 'b;{ 5 votes to none,
with 3 ebstentions. | S

'I‘ne CH&IRMAN invited the Sub-Commission to consider the smendments

noty

to para@'aph b, . S R

Mr. BIKDE% explained thet the purpose of his amendment to. delete the

second senteﬁce in pa.:waph 4 was to ellmirate from the Code any provisions of .

e legal nsture, Statements made to & journalist were not the same as
confidences made to a priest or a doctor, and & provision in the Code on

,professional sem ecy would ha.ve no effect on national iegislations on that subject.

: \The Association Suisse des ‘Editeurs de Journsux end the Union Romande de Journeux
had pointed cut in their comenia t.hat “that ‘sentence was superfluous "since pot.
all na’ciona.l legislations neceesarily recognize the right of snonymity, and the-
code of e‘chics concerns Journalists primerily and not the State", = He still
believed that the Code should avold laying down pcsitive rules of conduct end -

‘should not list the offences to which workers in the press gervice might lay then-

. gelves open. He agein drew the Sub-Commissionts attention to the very sensible
commente op that subject msde by the Internetional Federation of Free Journaliste
to thse effﬂct that ”ethical principles should not be mixed up “with common offence:

‘ puniaha‘ble undar the penal la:vr of every civilizéd’ country L

e CRAIRMAN}:utto the vote the draft ax’aendmenmsubmitzed by
Mr. Binder (E/CN.4/Sub.1/L.6) to delete the second sentence in peragreph 4. - °

Mr. Binder' s_draft amendment was not adopted, l vote being cast in
favour and 1 against, with 6 sbstentions. RIS VO

/The CHATRMAN



E/cmk/sm.l/sn.s@
Page 12

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft smendhent submitted by
Mr. Geraud (E/CN.W/Sub.l/L.9).

Mr, Gércsud*s dreft smendment was re‘i_gted by k votes to norne, with H
5 abgtentions. -t

The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Commission to vote on Mr. Chang!s dreft
arendment. (E/CNo4#/Sub.1/L.8). -

- Mr. LOPEZ thought thet Mr. Chang's draft should ve replaced by the text
submitted by the Commonweslth Press Union, which was ldentlcal In substance but
was couched in happler terms (E/CN.4/Sub.1/155, pe 54). Apart from the
question of drefting, he vas particularly snxious thet the idee conteined in
Mre. C’.ha.ngia smendment should be retained. |

‘The CHAIRMAN reminded the Sub-Commission that it had been agreed in
principle, that Mr. Cbang's arenduents were purely drafting amendmems and should,
therefore, be referred to"the Drafting Committee.  As, however, the last
gentence in that amendment contained @« new idea, it should be put to the vote.

He therefore put to the vote the last aenteneé of Mr. Chang*a draft
emendment, which reed: "The right to maintain such secrecy shall be“asserted
to the utmost limits of law".

That portion of Mr. Chang!s draft smendment was sdopted by 5 votes to 2,
with 2 abstentions, h

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote pcragreph 4 of the original draft, the
last sentence of which had jJust been replaced by the text proposed by Mr. Cheng.
Paragreph &, as amended, was adopted by 6 votes to nome, with

3 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote Article IIX of the draft &s a whole,
composed of paregraph 1 of Mr. Geraudls amendment ; paragraph 2 of the original
draft, ss amended by Mr. Chang; para@raph 3 of the orlginal draft and paragreph &
of the original draft, as amended by Mr. Chang,

Article III, s smended, vas adopted by 6 votes to none, with
3 sbstentions.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.L/Sub.1/SR.99
Page 13

The CHAIRMAN, before adjourning the meeting, asked the members of the
Sub-Commission once again to keep strictly to the time-table of meetings.

The nmeeting rose at 1.05 p.me.

24/3 pum.





